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Milly Southworth /1223
From: Jonathan Warren <Jonathan.Warren@cornwall.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 November 2023 11:58

To: Milly Southworth

Subject: RE: Chapeldown Road consultation

Attachments: F4C Torpoint TC Planting Sites 20.11.23.pdf

Importance: High

Information Classification: CONTROLLED
1

Morning Maqlly,

I've just finished the plans as per attachment. | think this is pretty much everything | looked at with Phil apart from
Carew Terrace which will need more thought going into it due to traffic driving over verges which has created some
especially poor soil/root conditions.

We finally had confirmation for the Urban Tree Challenge Fund bid which is paying for the trees on the original
Chapeldown Road plans we are shelving. Thankfully we are allowed to move those trees to other locations so I've
spread them across several locations with the bulk being relocated to the other end of Chapeldown Road.

The planting may need to be carried out across 2 seasons, (subject to service checks), this season (Jan/Feb 24) | think
we can plant Chapeldown, Cambridge Field, Maker Road, 7 UTCF trees near the entrance of Trevithick Avenue and
all trees in Sennen Close Park. The rest will possibly need to wait until next season (Dec 24) but this depends on if |
can source more funding or if we decide to submit a further Urban Tree Challenge Fund bid which will provide a
large chunk of money towards planting and establishment costs.

In terms of a press release | would just say that following feedback from the initial consultation for planting as part
of the Urban Tree Challenge Fund, F4C and Torpoint TC have been working together to identify further locations to
increase urban tree canopy cover in the area in order to tackle the ecological emergency and the impacts of climate
change. Tree species are selected using the right tree right place principle and to increase resilience against the
increasing threats of new pests and diseases. We are planning to plant a range of sites across Torpoint over the next
12 months and welcome anyone who would like to become a ‘Tree Guardian’.

Sorry it’s a bit rushed! Let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards

Jonathan Warren MArborA
Senior Programme Officer, Urban and Community
07719 996992

Arboricultural
ASSOC!“ATION

- Professional Member



Urban Tree Planting — Torpoint Proposals

Following feedback from the initial consultation for planting as part of the Urban Tree Challenge Fund, Forest for Cornwall and
Torpoint Town Council have been working together to identify further locations to increase urban tree canopy cover in the
area in order to tackle the ecological emergency and the impacts of climate change. Tree species are selected using the right
tree right place principle and to increase resilience against the increasing threats of new pests and diseases. We are planning
to plant a range of sites across Torpoint over the next 12 months and welcome anyone who would like to either assist with
community planting or to become a ‘Tree Guardian’. All feedback on these proposals is welcomed and can be emailed to

admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk by midday on Friday 5™ January 2024,
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